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14 FEB 208

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Lydia Guy (3RC00}

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region [1]
1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Re:  United States Department of the Army
Consent Agreement/Final Order
Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102

Dear Ms. Guy:

Enclosed for filing please find an original and one copy of a Consent Agreement and
Final Order which, in accordance with Section 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) of the Consolidated
Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Penalties and the Revocation,
Termination or Suspension (.l‘;fPermit, 40 C.F.R. Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2). both initiates
and coneludes this action. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (410) 305-3016 i you have any
questions regarding this ﬁlinlg.

| Sincerely,

J},;\ L~ e

Daniel L. [sales
Assistant Regional Counsel

Enclosures

¢c: Susan A, Bivins. Esquire

]
Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine free.
) Customer Service Holline: 1-800-438-2474
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1 4 FEB 2008

Lori Weidner

Cincinnati Finance Management Center (CFMC)
U.S. Environmental Protecl‘tion Agency

26 W. Martin Luther King Drive

Cincinnati, QH 45268

Re:  United State:s Department of the Army
Consent Agreement/Final Order
Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102

Dear Ms. Weldner: \

Enclosed please find a copy of a Consent Agreement and Final Order which, in
accordance with 40 C.F.R. Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2), both initiates and concludes this
action. Also enclosed please find the Enforcement Accounts Receivable Control Number Form
prepared for this matter. Plflzase do not hesitate to contact me at (410) 305-3016 1f you have any
questions regarding this matter.

l Sincerely,

\ ‘:a_:‘ L Ls\w

Daniel L. Isales
Assistant Regional Counsel

Enclosures

\
cc: Lydia Guy, Regional Hearing Clerk

Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine free.
<y Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 111

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

IN RE:

......

United States Department of the Army, : . —
Respondent, . ‘ N
: Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102 7"
United States Army Transportation Center : L e
Fort Eustis, Virginia,

Facility.

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Preliminary Statement

This Consent Agreement (*CA”) is entered into by the Director of the Office of
Enforcement, Compliance, and Environmental Justice, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
Region III (“EPA” or “Complainant™) and the U.S. Department of the Army (“Respondent”),
pursuant to Sections 3008, 9p06, and 9007 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
(“RCRA™), as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6928, 6991¢, and 6991f, and the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing the Adm‘inistrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the
Revocation/Termination or $uspension of Permits (“Consolidated Rules™), 40 C.F.R. Part 22,

including, specifically 40 C.I'.R. §§ 22.13(b) and .18(b)(2) and (3).

This CA and the dccompanymg Final Order (collectively “CAFO”) resolve violations of
RCRA, Subtitles C and I, 42\U S.C. §§ 6921- 6939 and 6991-69911, and regulations in the
authonzed Virginia hazardo:.lls waste and underground storage tank programs in connection with
Respondent’s facility Iocated‘ at the United States Army Transportation Center at Fort Eustis,
Virginia. Virginia mitially recelved final authorization for its hazardous waste regulations, the
Virgima Hazardous Waste Management Regulations (“VaHWMR"), 9 VAC 20-60-12 et seq., on
December 4, 1984, effective WDecember 18, 1984 (49 Fed. Reg. 47391). EPA reauthorized
Virginia’s regulatory program on June 14, 1993, effective August 13, 1993 (58 Fed. Reg. 32855);
on July 31, 2000, effective September 29, 2000 (65 Fed. Reg. 46606), and on June 20, 2003,

effective June 20, 2003 (68 Fed. Reg. 36925). The VaHWMR incorporate, with certain
I




exceptions, specific provisions of Title 40 of the 2001 Code of Federal Regulations by reference.
See 9 VAC 20-60-18,

On September 28, 1998 {effective October 28, 1998) (63 Fed. Reg. 51528), pursuant to
Section Y004 of RCRA, 42 \U.S.C. § 6991c¢, and 40 C.F.R. Part 281, Subpart A, the
Commonwealth of Virginia_‘ was granted final authonzation by EPA to administer a state
underground storage tank management program in ficu of the Pederal underground storage tank
management program established under Subtitle T of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-6991i. The
provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia underground storage tank management program,
through this final authorizat‘ion, have become requirements of Subtitle | of RCRA and are,
accordingly, enforceable by|EPA pursuant to Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991c¢. The
provisions of the Common“lfealth of Virginia’s authorized underground storage tank program are
cited as Underground Storage Tanks: Technical Standards and Corrective Action Requirements
(“VA UST Regulations™), 9|VAC § 25-580-10 er seq.

Respondent was proviously notified regarding the RCRA allegations recited herein under
cover letter dated January 12 2007. Tn accordance with Sections 3008(a)(2) and 9006(a)2) of
RCRA, 42US.C. §§ 6928(&)(7) and 6991e{a)(2), EPA has notified the Commonwealith of
Virginia of CPA’s intent to enter into a CAFO with Respondent resolving the RCRA violations
set forth herein.

General Provisions

l. For purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdietional allegations set
forth in this CAFO.

2. Respondent neither admlts nor dentes the specific factual allegations and conclustons of
law set forth in this CIAFO except as provided in Paragraph 1. above.

|
3. Respondent agrees not to contest EPA’s jurisdiction with respect to the executlon of this

CA, the issuance of the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of the CAFO.
4. For the purposes ofthi;s proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to
contest the allegations set forth in this Consent Agreement and any right to appeal the

accompanying Final Order.

5. Respondent consents {0 the issuance of this CAFQ and agrees to comply with its terms
and conditions.

] ,
6. Respondent shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees.

7. Respondent certifies to EPA by 1ts signature herein that it 1s presently in comphance with
the provisions of RCRA referenced herein,



The provisions of thls CAFO shall be binding upon Complainant and Respondent, its
officers, directors, employees, successors, and assigns.

This CAFQ shall not relieve Respondent of its obligation 10 comply with all applicable
provisions of feder a} state or local law, nor shali it be construed to be a ruling on, or
determination of, anv 1ssue related to any federal, state or local permit; nor docs this
CAFO constitute a wan er, suspension or modification of the requirements of RCRA,
Subtitle C, 42 U S. C §§ 6921- 6939¢, RCRA, Subtitie [, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6991-6991i, or
any regulations promulgated thereunder,
| EPA’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

!
In accordance with tk‘lle Consolidated Rules at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b){2) and
{3), Complainant makcs the findings of fact and conclusions of law which follow.

Respondent is the awner and operator of the United States Army Transportation Center

located at Fort Eustis, Virginia (the “Facility”).
EPA conducted an inspection of Respondent’s Facility on April 24-27, 2006.

COUNTI (RCRA SUBTITLE C-OPERATING WITHOUT A PERMIT)

Paragraphs 1-12 of this CAFO are incorporated hy reference as though fully set forth
herein.

Respondent is and has been at all times relevant to this CAFO the “owner” and
“operator” of a “facﬂlty, as those terms are defined by 9 VAC 20-60-260, which, with
exceptions not relevant to this term, incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 260.10.

Respondent is a department, agency and/or instrumentality of the United States and is a
“person” as defined b_\l( Section 1004(15) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6903(15), and 9 VAC
20-00-260, which, with exceptions not relevant to this term, incorporates by reference 40
CFR.§260.10.

Respondent is and, at all times relevant to this CAFO, has been a “generator™ of, and has
engaged in the “storage” in “containers” of, materials that are “solid wastes” and
“hazardous waste” at the Facility, as those terms are defined in 9 VAC 20-60-260 and
261, which incorporatet by reference 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.2 and .3, including the
hazardous waste referréd to hercin.

Section 3005(a) and (¢} of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a) and (e), and 9 VAC 20-60-270
(which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(b)) provide, in pertinent part, that a




18.

20,

21.

22.

23.

person may not operate a hazardous waste storage, treatment or disposal factlity unless

_ such person has first obtained a permit for such factlity or has qualified for interim status.

9 VAC 20-60-262, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a), provides that a

| . . .
generator may accumulate hazardous waste on site for 90 days or less without a permit or

without having interim status provided that, inter alia:

a. The waste is;placed in containers and the generator complies with 40 C.F.R. §
265, Subparts [, AA, BB and CC;

b. The date upon which each period of accumulation hegins is clearly marked and
visible for inlspeclion on each container;

c. While being Lccumulated on-site, each container and tank i1s labeled or marked

=

clearly with the words “Hazardous Waste;” and

d. The generator complies with the requirements for owners or operators set forth in
40 C.F.R. Part 265, Subparts B, C, and D, § 265.16, and § 268.7(a)(5).

Container Labeling

9 VAC 20-60-262, w‘hich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(c)(1)(11), requires
that each container and/or tank is labeled or marked clearly with the words, *"Hazardous
Waste” while being accumulated on-site.

At the time of the inspection, the EPA inspector observed a container with methanol in
the Bacteriology Labjat the McDonald Community Health Center.

At the time of the inspection, the ELPA inspector observed several containers with waste
solvent cleaner for pa‘im spray guns located near the spray paint booth area at the Training
AudioVisual Support/Center.

The containers at botk‘x the Bacteriology Lab at the McDonald Community Health Center
and near the spray paint booth area at the Training AudroVisual Support Center contained
hazardous waste, but Tere not Jabeled as “Hazardous Waste.”

Respondent failed to l‘abel the containers at the Bacteriology Lab at the McDonald
Community Health Ct?nter, and near the spray paint booth arca at the Training
AudioVisual Support peilte.r, with the words “"Hazardous Waste,” as required by 9 VAC

20-60-262, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(c){ 1)(11).



24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Open Containers

9 VAC 20-60-264, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § Section 264.173(a),

provides that a container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during storage,
except when it is necessary to add or remove waste.

At the time of the mspection, the EPA inspector observed several containers containing
waste solvent cleaner near the spray paint booth area at the Training AudioVisual Support
Center, which were‘open even though 1t was not necessary to add or remove waste,

Respondenl violated 9 VAC 20-60-264, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. §
264.173(a), by failiqg to keep the several containers containing waste solvent cleaner near
the spray pamt booth area at the Training AudioVisuai Support Center closed dunng

| .
storage, even though 1t was not necessary to add or remove waste.

Because Respondent did not properly label the containers of hazardous waste referred to

in Paragraphs 19-231 above, with the words “Hazardous Waste,” and failed 1o keep the
containers of hazardous waste referred to in Paragraphs 24-20, above, closed during
storage except when‘ necessary to add or remove waste from such containers, Respondent
failed to satisfy the conditions set forth at 9 VAC 20-60-262, which incorporates by
reference 40 C.F.R. § 262.34, for a generator Lo qualify for an exemption from the permit
and/or mterim slatu§i requirements of RCRA Section 3005(a) and (¢), 42 U.5.C. § 6925(a)
and (e), and 9 VAC 20-60-270 for the hazardous waste management activities described

Respondent does not have, and at the time of the violations alleged herein, did not have, a

permit or interim status to store hazardous waste at the Facility as required by 9 VAC 20-

60-270, which mcorpordtes by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(b), and Section 3005(a) and
(e) of RCRA, 42 U. S C. § 6925(a) and (e).

Because of the activities alleged in Paragraphs{3-28, above, Respondent violated 8 VAC
20-60-270, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(b). by operating a
hazardous waste storage facility without a permit or interim status from at least April 24,
2006 until April 27, 2006.

COUNTII (RCRA SUBTITLE I-RECORDKEEPING)

Paragraphs 1 through 29 of the CAFO are incorporated by reference as though fully set
forth herem.

Respondent is a department, agency and/or instrumentality of the United States and is a
“person” as defined by Section 9001(6) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(6).

wh




32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

| Respondent is, and |at the time of the violations alleged in this CAFQ, was the “owner”

and/or “operator” o'f six “underground storage tanks” (“USTs™ and “UST systems”), as

- defined in Section 9001(1) (3), and (4) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(1), (3), and (4) and 9
- VAC § 25-580-10, which are located al the AAFES Service Station Building (Building

1380) at the Facility.

Respondent’s USTs referenced in Paragraph 32, above, are and were at all times relevant
hereto “petroleum WST systems™ used to store “regulated substances™ as defined in 9

. VAC 25-580-10, and Section 9001(2) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(2).

9 VAC 25-580- ]80(”) (40 C.F.R. § 280.45 (b)) requires that for release detection record
keeping the results of any sampling, testing, or monitoring must be maintained for at least
one (1) year or for another reasonable period of time determined by the implementing
agency, except that the results of tank tightness testing conducted in accordance with
subsection 3 of 9 VAC 25-580-160 must be retained until the next test is conducted.

9 VAC 25-580- ]20(2 (c) (40 C.F.R. § 280.34(b)(4)) requires that the owner and operator
must maintain recor‘ds of recent compliance with release detection requirements.

|
9 VAC 25-580-120(3) (40 C.F.R. § 280.40) requires that the owner and/or operator must
keep the required release detection compliance records at the UST site and immediately
available for inspection by thc implementing agency, or at a readily available alternative
site.

At the time of the inspection, the EPA inspector requested a copy of the last twelve
months (March 2005 — March 2000) of leak detection records for Tanks 1-6 located at the
AAFES Service Station (Building 1380). For Tanks 1-6, the Facility provided the records
for the following months: 8/16/04, 9/27/04, 10/01/04, 5/30/05, 6/6/05, 7/8/05, 1/06,
2/1/06, 3/8/06, and 4:/2/06. The Facility was unable to provide the last twelve months of
leak detection records for Tanks 1-6. The records were neither immediately available at
the time of the inspection, nor readily available at an alternative site. Subsequent to the

inspection, the Facility was able to provide EPA with some of the missing records.

At all times relevant {to the violations set forth in this Count, Tanks 1-6 located at the
AAFES Service Statjon (Building 1380) have routinely contained greater than 1 inch of
regulated substances |and 0.3 percent by weight of the total capacity, and thus have not
been “empty” as defined in 9 VAC 25-580-310.1 and 40 C.F.R. § 280.70(a).
Respondent’s failure|to have available the last twelve months of leak detection records
for Tanks 1-6 constlmtes a violation of 9 VAC 25-580-180(2) (40 C.F.R. § 280.45 (b)), 9
VAC 25-580-120(3) (40 C.F.R. § 280.40), and 9 VAC 25-580-120(2)(c) (40 C.FR. §
280.34(b)(4)).




40.

41.

42

CIVIL PENALTY

Respondent consens to the assessnient of a ctvil penalty of SIX THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED AND SEVENTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($6,577.00) in full satisfaction of all

" ¢laims for civil pen'alties for the violations alleged in the above two counts of this CAFO.

Respondent must p%ly the civil penalty no later than THIRTY (30) calendar days afier the

- date on which this (FAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. In order to avoid
. the assessment of interest, administrative costs and late payment penpalties in connection

with such civil peneilty, Respondent must pay the civil penalty no later than THIRTY
(30) calendar days after the date on which this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to

- Respondent.

For the violation alleged in Count I, EPA considered a number of factors including, but
not limited to, the statutory factors set forth in Section 3008(a)(3) of the RCRA, 42
U.S.C. § 6928(a)(3)\ i.¢., the seriousness of Respondent’s violations and the good faith

- efforts by Responde!‘nt to comply with the applicable requirements of the RCRA, and the
- RCRA Civil Penal{y}Po!icy {2003). EPA has also considered the Adjustments of Civil

Penalties for Inflution and Implementing the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996

" (“DCIA™), as set forith in 40 C.F.R. Part 19, and the September 21, 2004 memorandum by

Acting EPA Assistant Administrator Thomas V. Skinner entitled, Modifications to EPA

. Penalty Policies to Implement the Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustinent Rule

(2004 Skinner Memorandum™) which specify thal for violations occurring after January
30, 1997, statutory p‘enalties and penalties under the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy for, inter

alia, RCRA Subtit] ¢ C violations, were increased 10% above the maximum amount to
account for inflationi and, statutory penalties for, inter alia, RCRA Subtitle C violations
occurring after March 15, 2004, were increased by and an additional 17.23% above the
maximum amount to‘ account for inflation. For the violation alleged in Count II, EPA
considered a numbes; of factors, inciuding, but not limited to: the statutory factors of the
seriousness of Respo}ndent’s violations and any good faith efforts by Respondent to
comply with all applicable requirements as provided in RCRA Section 9006(d), 42
U.S.C. § 6991e(d), and EPA’s Penalty Guidance for Violations of UST Regulations
(*UST Guidance™) dated November 4, 1990. EPA has also considered the DCIA, as set
forth in 40 C.F.R. Palr't 19, and the 2004 Skinner Memorandum which specify that for
violations occurring ‘after January 30, 1997, statutory penalties and penalties under the
UST Guidance were |increased 10% above the maximum amount to account for inflation

and, statutory penalties for violations occurring after March 15, 2004, were increased by

an additional 17.23% above the maximum amount to account for inflation.

Payment of the civil penalty amount required under the terms of paragraph 40, above,

shall be made by either cashier's check, certified check or electronic wire transfer, in the
following manner:

a. All paymentsiby Respondent shall reference its name and address and the Docket




Number of this action (Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102);

All checks s‘hall be made payable to “United States Treasury;”

All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed and
mailed to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
. | .

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 9719077

St. Louis, MQ 63197-9000Q

The Customgr Service contact for the above method of payment is Natalie
Pearson at 314-418-4087.

All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressed and scnt to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank |‘

1005 Convention Plaza

Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

St. Louts, MO 63101

The Customer Service contact for the above method of payment is Natalie
Pearson at 314-418-4087.

All electroni¢ wire transfer payments shall be directed to:
Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA|= 021030004
Account = 68010727
SWIF|T address = FRNYUS33
33 Lilrl‘)erty Street
New }’01’1(, NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "D 68010727
Environmental Protection Agency”

The Federal Reserve Bank of New York Customer Service phone number for the

above method of payment 1s 212-720-5000.

All payments through the Aulomated Clearinghouse (ACH), also known as




! Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:

i Automated Clearinghouse {ACH) for receiving U.S. currency
' PNC Bank

i 808 17th Street NW
. Washington, DC 20074

ABA = 051036706

Tran‘saction Code 22 - checking

1 Environmental Protection Agency
Accgunt 310006

; CTX Format

The Customer Service contact for the above method of payment is Jesse White at
301-887-6548.

-, There is an oln-line payment option available through the Department of the
Treasury. This payment optton can be accessed from: WWW.PAY.GOV. Enter
] sfo 1.1 in the search field and complete all required fields in the form,

h. Al the same 1ime that any payment is made, Respondent shall mail copies of any

corresponding check, or written notification confirming any electronic wire
transfer, to:

Ms. Lydia Guy

Regignal Hearing Clerk {3RC00)

! U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
i Regi(ln I

1650 !Arch Street

w Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

and td

Daniel L. Isales (3ECT0)

Enviranental Science Center

U.S. Envirornnental Protection Agency, Region III
701 Mapes Road

Fort Meade, MD 20755-5350

IPursuant 1031 US.CL§3717and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest,

administrative costs and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United

States and a charge tg cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as
more fully described Pelow.

9




44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

In accordance with|40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a), interest on any civil penalty assessed in a
Consent Agreement and Final Order begins to accrue on the date that a copy of the

+ Consent Agreement and Final Order 1s matled or hand-delivered to the Respondent.

However, EPA will not seck to recover interest on any amount of such ¢ivil penalty that
1s paid within thirty: (30) calendar days after the date on which such interest begins to
accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate
in accordance with ;40 C.F.R.§13.1}{a).

The costs of EPA’s|administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and

1 assessed monthly throughout the period a debt is overdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(b).

1 Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA’s Resources Munagement Directives - Cash

- Management, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for

+ administrative costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the

; payment is due and |an additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty

. remains unpaid.

A late payment penalty of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any portion of
: a civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40 C.F.R
8 13.11(c). Should assessmeni of the penalty charge on a debt be required, it shall accrue

. from the first day payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

EFFECT OF SETTLEMENT

| Payment of the penélty specified in paragraph 40, above, in the manner set forth in

- paragraph 42, abover shall constitute full and final satisfaction of all civil claims for
" penalties which Complainant may have under RCRA Subtitle C and RCRA Subtitle 1, for
 the specific violations alleged in Counts I - 11, above. Compliance with this CAFO shall

not be a defense to any action commenced at any time for any other violation of the
federal laws and regulations administered by EPA.

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

This CAFO resolves only the civil claims for monetary penalties for the specific

" violations alleged in the CAFO. EPA reserves the right to commence action against any

- person, including Respondent, in response to any condition which EPA determines may

. present an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or
' the environment. In‘ addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of

; Tesolution and to thq reservation of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of the Consoclidated
. Rules of Practice. Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under
'RCRA, the regulations promulgated thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations

“for which EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CAFO, following its
. filing with the Regignal Hearing Clerk. Respondent reserves all available rights and

10




49,

50.

51

52.

defenses 1t may have to defend iself in any such action.

FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION

+ This CAFO constituites a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties pursuant to
+ Sections 3008 and 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6928 and 6991e, for the specific

~ violations alleged irA this CAFO. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement and

~ understanding of the parties regarding settlement of all claims pertaining to specific

. violations alleged herein, and there are no represenlations, warrantics, covenants, terms,
‘ or conditions agree(h upon between the parties other than those expressed in this CAFO.

ANTIDEFICIENCY ACT

. Failure to obtain adequate funds or appropriations from Congress does not release
" Respondent from itsi. obligation to comply with RCRA, the applicable regulations
- thereunder, or with this CAFQ. Nothing in this CAFO shall be interpreted to require

" obligation or payme‘nt of funds in violation of the Antideficiency Act, 31 U.S.C. § 1341,

AUTHORITY TO BIND THE PARTIES

" The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized
by the Respondent to enter into the terms and conditions of this Consent Agreement and
to bind the Respondent to it.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This CAFO shall become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

For Respondent: The United States Department of the Army

[7 Jes 08
Day -

Andrew W
Colonel, TC
Garrison Commander

11




!
For Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
‘ Region Il

l’ 50, o} $ouu& e Y

Date | Dantel L. [sales
: : Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA - Region 1l

- Accordingly, 1 hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator or his designee, the
Regional Judicial Officer, 1ssue the Final Order attached hereto.

23 oy

Date

amantha P. Beers, Direclor
Office of Enforcement, Compliance, and
Environmental Justice
U.S. EPA - Region II1




BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 111

| 1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

i
i
I
‘1
\

Umted States Department of the Army,
" Respondent, :
'E . Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102
United States Army Transportation Center :
Fort Eustis, Virginia,

| Facility.

FINAL ORDER

Compiainant, the Director of the Office of Enforcement, Compliance, and Environmental
Justice, U.S. Environmental [Protection Agency - Region Ii1, and Respondent, the United States
Department of the Army, have exccuted a document entitied “Consent Agreement,” which I
hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Admim strative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or
Suspenston of Permits (“Consohdated Rules of Practice™), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, with spectfic
reference to Sections 22, 13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3). The terms of the foregoing Consent
Agreement are accepted by the undersigned and incomorated into this Final Order as if fully set
forth at length herein.

Based on the representations of the parties set forth in the Consent Agreement, I have
determined that the penalty assessed herein is based upon a consideration of the factors set forth
in Section 3008(a) and 9006(c) of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. §§
6928(a) and 6991e(c), EPA’S\QOOS RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. EPA’s November 1990 Penalty
Guidance for Violations 0fU§T Regulations, and the Consolidated Rules of Practice. IT IS
HEREBY ORDERED that }laespondent pay a penalty of SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
AND SEVENTY SEVEN DOLLARS ($6,577.00) in accordance with the foregoing Consent
Agreement. Payment shall be made in the manner set forth in the foregoing Consent Agreement.
Payment shall reference Respondent’s name and address as well as the EPA Docket Number of
this Final Order (Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102).




" The effective date (?fthe foregoing Consent Agreement and this Final Order is the date on
which this Final Order is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk.
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\ Renée Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 1
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Unite}d States Department

1
. Respondent;
!

United States Army Transportation Center

Fort Eustis, Virginia,

Facility

' T eerti fy that on the

enrre gy T

of the Army

. Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0102

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

date noted below, I sent a true and correct copy of the Consent

Agreement and Final Order (o the following:

ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY FILED, VIA HAND DELIVERY

Lydial'Guy

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protect

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

ion Agency, Region II1

COPYj SERVED, VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Susan A. Bivins

Chief, Administrative Law
2732 Madison Avenue
Fort Eustis, VA 23604

i<

Dated: February , 20

|

:L\c;\ A
Danel [sales
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA, Regton I
Environmental Science Center
701 Mapes Road
Fort Meade, MD 20755-5350

(410) 305-3016
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